
U.S. OFFICE OF GO\'ER,'J~!ENT ETHICS 

Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
Qune 2017 version) 

CERTIFICATION OF ETHICS AGREEMENT COMPLIANCE 

Senate Confirmed Presidential Appointee 

to be completeJ by UCL 

a. Appointee's Name: Courtney Simmons Elwood 
to be completed by uc;E 

b. Position Title: General Counsel 
to be completed by UCE 

1. c. Agency: Central Intelligence Agency 
Appointee's to be completed by 0(; I~ 
Information d. Date Ethics Agreement Signed: March 23, 2017 

w be completed by ( )(; J •: 

e. Date Confirmed: June 6, 2017 

f. Due Date for Certification of Ethics 
to be completed by OCE 

Agreement Compliance: September 11, 2017 

I completed all ef the resignations indicated in 

2. nry ethics agreement before I assumed the duties 
{i;lJ Yes QNo 

Resignations 
ef vry current government position. 

a. I have completed all ef the divestitures 
indicated in 11ry ethics agreement. I also 

QYes ~No understand that I 111qy not rep/.irchase these 
assets during my appointment without 

3. OGE 's prior approval. 

Divestitures b. I have filed a period transaction report, or 
OYes QNo periodic transaction reports, (OGE Fonn 

278-T) to disclose the completion ef these 

ON/A 

ON/A 

~NIA 

agreed upon divestitures. Filing Date(s) of OGE Form 278-T Report(s): 

4. 
If I have a managed account or use the services 
ef an investment proftssiona4 I have notified the 

Managed manager or proftssional ef the limitations fi!JYes QNo ON/A 
Accounts indicated in 11ry ethics agreement. In addition, 

I am continuing to monitor purchases. 

5. 
I complied with vry interim recusal obligations 
pending the divestitures required ry my ethics 

Interim agreement. fil}Yes QNo ON/A 
Recusals 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 



U.S. OFFICE OF GOYER,'IMENT Ennes 

Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
(lune 2017 version) 

6. 
a. I am recusingfrom particular matters in 

which I know I have a personal or imputed 
Recusals financial interest directjy and predictabjy 

affected ry the matter, unless I have received a 

(Note: These waiver or qualify for a regulatory exemption. 

factt1al statements 
b. I am recusingjrom particular matters in 

describe the 
appointee's current 

which a1?)1 farmer emplqyer or client I seived in 
the past year is a party or represents a party, 

status. Thry are unless I have been authorized under 5 C.F.R 
not intended to § 2635.502(d). 
modify ethics 
agreement c. I am recusingfrom particular matters in 
commitments or ivhich atry farmer emplqyer or client I served 

create new rectfsal in the two years prior to nry appointment is a 

obligations.) parry or represents a party, unless I have 
received a ivaiver under Exec. Order 13 770. 

a. I received a waiver pursuant to 18 U.S. C. 
§ 208. 

7. If y<:>, indicate the date of the waiver and 
indicate the financial interest cove1nl by the 

Waivers and wa1vcr. 

Authorizations b. I received a ivaiver pursuant to Executive 
Order 13 770. 

! f yes, indicate the date of the waiver and the 
subject of the waiver (i.e., applicable paragraph 
of the ethics pledge, parties, particular matters, 
specific issue areas, as applicablcj. 

c. I received an authorization pursuant to 
5 C.F.R § 2635.502(d). 

l f yes, indicate dat(' of authorization and 
identify the covered person(sj as to whom you 
have been aurhorized (e.g., former employer, 
frlrmcr client, spouse's cmployer, 
spouse's current client, de.). 

d. I received a waiver pursuant to 5 C.F.R 
§ 2635.503(c). 

l f yes, indicate the date of the waiver cmd 
identify the former employer or payer. 

Courtney Simmons Elwood 

~Yes QNo 

~Yes QNo ON/A 

fi;{;Yes QNo QN/A 

QYes ~No 
···-····---------·--------------·-· ·-··--·- ····----·--------------.. ·-----··-------------------------

Date: 

Financial interest: 

QYes {0No 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Date: 

Subject: 

QYes @'No 

"---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Date: 

Covered person(s): 

QYes ~No 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Date: 

Former employer or payer: 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 2 



U.S. OFFICE OF GO\'ERNMENT ET! I!CS 

Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
(June 2017 version) 

8. 

Payments, 
Accelerations, 
or Divestitures 
Required to be 

Completed 
Prior to 
Entering 

Government 
Service 

9. 

Requirements 
for Regular 
Appointees 

10. 

Additional 
Ethics 

Agreement 
Requirements 

Mark this 
box if not 
applicable: 

D 

a. lf I committed that I would 
fa'.feit a financial interest or 
pqyment, unless it 1vas 
received or accelerated prior to 
vry assumption of the duties 
of the government position: 

b. Financial interest or 
payment at issue: 

I have completed !l!JI initial ethics briefing, 
pursuant to 5 C.F.R § 2638.305. 

! f you arc :t Spt·cial (; ovcrnmcnt J ·:.mplu\'\:t· 
(S< ;1·:i or ,·;m:cr l'or,ign SL·rvic<' ( lfficer TS( l), 
sckcrN/,\. 

I have signed the ethics pledge pursuant to 
Executive Order 13770. 

If vou an: a SC; I·: Pr ctwc'!' l .'Sc ) m pn:viut"l\' 
signed ihc' iledgc. 'l'icct \!/,\. 

to be completed by OCE 

Courtney Simmons Elwood 

(:;{) I received it (or it was accelerated) prior to 11ry 
assumption of the duties of the position. 

0 I received it (or it was accelerated) qfier fl!JI 
assumption of the duties of the position. 

0 I fa'.feited it. 

As set forth in my ethics agreement, I received the refund 

and specified distributions from my former law firm before I 

assumed the duties as General Counsel. 

(5lJ Yes ON/A 

(::;/J Yes ON/A 

to be completed by appointe<.: 

I am comp/ying with these requirements as described in 
the acfjacent box. 

OYes QJN/A 

As set forth in my ethics agreement, I will withdraw from Capco Partners, Ltd. as soon as I am 

contractually permitted, which is on September 30, 2017. I submitted the required notice of divestiture 

within 14 days of my confirmation. I will sign a second Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 

reflecting my divestiture no later than October 16, 2017. 

11. 

Comments of 
Appointee 

Any intentionally false or misleading statement or response provided in this certification is a violation of law 
punishable by a fine or imprisonmel)1:;"'or both, under 18 U.S.C. § J.O.Ql. 

I certiJY that the injo17Jlation 
I have provided is complete 
and accurate. 

3 



U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHJCS 

Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
Oune 2017 version) 

CERTIFICATION OF ETHICS AGREEMENT COMPLIANCE 

Senate Confirmed Presidential Appointee 

to be complcrcd by oc;" 
a. Appointee's Name: Courtney Simmons Elwood 

to be complnc<l by OCE 

b. Position Title: General Counsel 
to be complm·d by ( )(;! c 

1. c. Agency: Central Intelligence Agency 
Appointee's to be wmpktc<l by OGE 
Information cl. Date Ethics Agreement Signed: March 23, 2017 

ro be compk·tcd by ()(;I·'. 

e. Date Con.finned: June 6, 2017 

f. Due Date for Certification of Ethics 
ro be completed by OGE 

Agreement Compliance: October 23, 2017 

I completed all ef the resignations indicated in 

2. my ethics agreement before I assumed the duties 
{!)Yes QNo 

Resignations 
ef my current government position. 

a. I have completed all ef the divestitures 
indicated in my ethics agreement. I also 

{!)Yes QNo understand that I mqy not repurchase these 
assets during my appointment without 

3. OGE 's prior approval 

Divestitures b. I have filed a period transaction report, or 
@Yes QNo periodic transaction reports, (OGE Form 

278-T) to disclose the completion ef these 

ON/A 

QN/A 

QN/A 

agreed upon divestitures. Filing Date(s) of OGE Form 278-T Report(s): 

October 16, 2017 

If I have a managed account or use the services 
4. of an investment professional, I have notified the 

Managed manager or professional ef the /imitations @Yes QNo QN/A 

Accounts indicated in my ethics agreement. In addition, 
I am continuing to monitor purchases. 

I complied with my interim recusal obligations 
5. pending the divestitures required 1!J my ethics 

Interim agreement. {!)Yes QNo QN/A 

Recusals 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 1 



U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS 
Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
Gune 2017 version) 

6. a. I am recusingfrom particular matters in 
which I know I have a personal or imputed 

Recusals. financial interest directfy and predictabfy 
cifftcted !!JI the matter, unless I have received a 

(Note: These waiver or qualijj far a regulatory exemption. 

factual statements 
b. I am recusingfrom particular matters in 

describe the 
which af!Y farmer emplqyer or client I served in 

appointee's current the pastyear is a partf or represents a partf, 
status. Thry are unless I have been authorized under 5 CF.R 
not intended to § 2635.502(d). 
modijj ethics 
agreement c. I am recusingfrom particular matters in 
commitments or which af!Y farmer employer or client I served 
create new recusal in the two years prior to my appointment is a 

obligations.) partJ or represents a partf, unless I have 
received a waiver under Exec. Order 13 770. 

a. I received a waiver pursuant to 18 U.S. C 
§ 208. 

7. [ f yes, indicate the dare of the waiver :md 
indicate the financial interc"t covered by the 

Waivers and \V~ll\TL 

Authorizations b. I received a waiver pursuant to Executive 
Order 13710. 

If \'C>, indicare rhe date of the waiver and the 
subjerr of rhe waiver (i.e., applicabk paragraph 
of the ethic' pledge, parries, particular matters, 
specific is"ue areas, as applicable). 

c. I received an authorization pursuant to 
5 CF.R § 2635.502(d). 

I (~-cs, indicmc dare of m1rhorj7,arion and 
identify the COY<'rcd pcrson(s) '" to whom you 
han:· bl'<.:n aurhuri7.c.•d (e.g., forincr <:tnploycr, 
f<>1'11l('f clil'nt~ spc1usc's cmpl<>)·cr, 
s.p' msc's current client, etc.). 

d. I received a waiver pursuant to 5 C.F.R 
§ 2635.503(c). 

lf \'CS, indicate rhe dmc of the waiver and 
idcntif)· the former employer or parer. 

Courtney Simmons Elwood 

@Yes QNo 

@Yes QNo ON/A 

@Yes QNo ON/A 

QYes @No 

------------------------------
Date: 

Financial interest: 

QYes (!)No 

f-----------------------------
Date: 

Subject: 

QYes @No 

-------------------------------------------
Date: 

Covered person(s): 

QYes @No 

Date: 

Former employer or payer: 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 2 



U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETillCS 
Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
(June 2017 version) 

8. 

Payments, 
Accelerations, 
or Divestitures 
Required to be 

Completed 
Prior to 
Entering 

Government 
Service 

9. 

Requirements 
for Regular 
Appointees 

10. 

Additional 
Ethics 

Agreement 
Requirements 

Mark this 
box if not 
applicable: 

a. Jj I committed that I would 
.forfeit a financial interest or 
pqyment, unless it was 
received or accelerated pn'or to 
my assumption ef the duties 
ef the government position: 

b. Financial interest or 
payment at issue: 

I have completed J'T!)I initial ethics briefing, 
pursuant to 5 CF.R § 2638.305. 

lf ~ ou .trc ::-i :ipccial { ;ovci-nnJt.'1H Fmplo~·c.;:· 

(::;(;I·:) or career h>reign SL'!YJCl' () fficn w~{ l), 
'deer "'/. \. 

I have signed the ethics pledge pursuant to 
Executive Order 13 770. 

I f \ <>LI '<lrl' :i SC I '· m cmeer I iS(J or prc1• iou'h 
!'igneJ rhe pledge, '-'l'kc1 ~/,\. 

to be completed by OCE 

Courtney Simmons Elwood 

@ I receive~ it (or it was.accelerated) p~or to my 
·· assumptton of the duttes ef the poszflon. 

Q I received it (or it was accelerated) eft!r my 
assumption of the duties of the position. 

0 I.forfeited it. 

@Yes ON/A 

@Yes QN/A 

to be completed by appointee 

I am comp!Jing with these requirements as described in 
the atfjacent box. 

QYes 

11. 

As required by my Ethics Agreement and explained in my Certification of 
Ethics Compliance dated August 31, 2017, I withdrew from Capco 
Partners, Ltd. as soon as I was contractually permitted, which was on 
September 30, 2017. 

Comments of 
Appointee 

Any intentionally false or misleading statement or response provided in this certification is a violation of law 
punishable by a fine or imprisonm /:,or both, under 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 

I certi.fY that the in.formation 
I have provided is complete 
and accurate. 

Date: 

( 

G ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 3 
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